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Schaperow, Jason

From: - Schaperow, Jason

Sent; Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:35 PM
To: Chang, Richard; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: RE: SOARCA PM Teleconference

| would like to sit in on this call. Thanks.

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Chang, Richard On Behalf Of Burns, Shawn
" Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: FW: SOARCA PM Teleconference
When: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00} Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: (505)844-1208 Participant Code|(b)(6) ¢ C

Let me know if you would like to sit in on this call and | will grab a huddle room.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Burns, Shawn

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:55 AM

To: Burns, Shawn; Chang, Richard; Ghosh, Tna
—————Subject:-SCARCA-PM-Teleconference

When: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: (505)844-1208 Participant Code](0)(6) Fre

Weekly SOARCA Project Managemerit Teleconference

Wednesdays at 11:00 - 12:00 Washington Time
© 9:00- 10:00 New Mexico Time

The purpose of this call is to give us a set time each week to touch base on the SOARCA project from wherever we may be at the
time.
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